From: mbrowning

Sent: 25 October 2024 12:18

To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Environmental Protection Representation - 2024/01664/LAPR -
POPEYES 348 North End Road London SW6 1NB

Hi Lorna

Sorry if the below is confusing. The proposed revised timings would be as follows;

+ Sunday to Wednesday LNR 23:00 until 00:00 for members of the
public. 00:00 to 01:00 deliveries only. Closing Hours 00:00 with a note to
make clear that deliveries would take place until 01:00

4+ Thursday to Saturday LNR 23:00 until 01:00 for members of the public. 01:00
to 02:00 deliveries only. Closing Hours 01:00 with a note to make clear that
deliveries would take place until 02:00

Many thanks

Mark

Mark Browning
Director | BA LAW

From: mbrowning

Sent: 24 October 2024 14:55

To: 'Mckenna Lorna: H&F' <Lorna.Mckenna@|bhf.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Environmental Protection Representation - 2024/01664/LAPR -
POPEYES 348 North End Road London SW6 1NB

Many thanks Lorna.

@John Garcia —

Dear John

Pepe’s Peri Peri operates until 0130 on a Friday and Saturday. 264 North End Road
operates nightly until 0100. Popeyes do appreciate your concerns, but are very

conscious of their neighbours and of ensuring that they manage any potential
nuisance very carefully.



With that said, Popeyes would propose to cut back their hours as follows;

+ Sunday to Wednesday until Midnight (premises closed to the public)
+ Thursday to Saturday until 01:00 (premises closed to the public)

One hour extra on the above times for delivery only (the premises would be closed to
the public hence no cumulative impact or licensing objectives issues).

Please let me know if that compromise would be acceptable to you and your team?
Many thanks and | look forward to hearing from you.

Regards

Mark

Mark Browning
Director | BA LAW

From: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 October 2024 11:10

To: mbrowning

Subject: RE: Environmental Protection Representation - 2024/01664/LAPR -
POPEYES 348 North End Road London SW6 1NB

Hi Mark,

The link to the public register is as follows: Public Access applications search |
London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham

| can confirm your screenshots below are correct and have re added below.

Pepe’s Peri Peri, 607 Fulham Road:




Licensing — Activities @ Help with this page

2021/00123/LAPR | Licensing Act - Premises Licence | Current Licence | 607 Fulham Road London SW6 SUA

+ Back to search results % Track S Print
Details Comments (3) Related Record (2) Map

Summary Important Dates Conditions Opening Hours = Activities Contacts (2)  Additional Information

Activity Location Indoors/Qutdoors Alcohol Consumed Capacity Time Period From To
Provision of Late Not Available Both Not Available Not Available  Monday 1:00 PM 12:00 AM
Night Refreshment

Provision of Late Not Available ~ Both Not Available Not Available ~ Tuesday 1:00 PM 12.00 AM
Night Refreshment

Provision of Late Not Available  Both Not Available Not Available = Wednesday 1:00 PM 12:00 AM
Night Refreshment

Provision of Late Not Available  Both Not Available Not Available  Thursday 11:00 PM 12:00 AM
Night Refreshment

Provision of Late Not Available Both Not Available Not Available  Friday 1:00 PM 01:30 AM
Night Refreshment

Provision of Late Not Available Both Not Available Not Available  Saturday 1:00 PM 0130 AM
Night Refreshment

Provision of Late Not Available  Both Not Available Not Available  Sunday 1:00 PM 12:00 AM

Night Refreshment

Domino’s, 613 Fulham Road

Licensing — Activities © Help with this page
2005/05884/LAPR | Licensing Act - Premises Licence | Current Licence | 613 Fulham Road London SW6 5UQ
B Save search O Refine search * Track & Print
Details Comments(0) Related Record (1) Map

Summary Important Dates Conditions Opening Hours  Activities Contacts (2) Additional Information

Activity Location Indoors/Outdoors Alcohol Consumed Capacity Time Period From To

Provision of Late Not Available Indoors Not Available Not Available  Monday to Sunday 11:00 PM 12200 AM
Night Refreshment

, 264 North End Road




LicenSing = ACtiVitieS © Help with this page

2018/01301/LAPR | Licensing Act - Premises Licence | Current Licence | 264 North End Road London SW6 INJ

+ Back to search results Track & prine
Details Comments (2) Related Record (4) Map
mportant Dates  Conditions  Opening Hours = Activities Contacts (2)  Additional Information
Activity Location Indoors/Outdoors Alcohol Consumed Capacity Time Period From To
Provision of Late Not Available Both Not Available Not Available = Monday to Sunday 1:00 PM 0100 AM

Night Refreshment

Kind regards

Lorna McKenna

Licensing Compliance Officer
Licensing

Place Department
Hammersmith & Fulham Council
020 8753 3081

07786747257

www.Ibhf.gov.uk

Have you signed up to our email notifications to receive alerts of relevant
applications received by this department? If you would like to sign up, please click
the link below:

email notification service

We would be grateful if you could spare a few minutes to complete this
short Customer Satisfaction Survey about your recent interaction with our team.

A

ASK FOR
ANGELA

From:

Sent: 23 October 2024 12:38

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@|bhf.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Environmental Protection Representation - 2024/01664/LAPR -
POPEYES 348 North End Road London SW6 1NB

Dear Lorna



| can’t see a Public Licensing Register on the LBHF website, so grateful if you could
help with this query. My understanding is that the following premises have the
following hours?

Could you please confirm?

Many thanks

Mark

Pepes

@ 607 Fulham Broadway, London SW6 5UA O
Tuesday  1lam-12am
Wednesday 11am-12am
Thursday 11am-12am
Friday 11am-1:30am
Saturday T1am-1:30am
Sunday 1T1am-12am

Monday 11am-12am

Suggest new hours

Dominos



A Domino's Pizza - London - Fulham

Tuesday  11am-12am
Wednesday 11am-12am

Thursday 11am-12am

Saturday 11am-1am
Sunday TTam-12am

Monday T1am-12am

Chicken Hiub
© 264 North End Rd, London SW6 1NJ

 Copy address NN
Tuesday  10am-1am
Wednesday 10am-1am
Thursday 10am-Tam
Friday T0am-1am
Saturday T0am-1am
Sunday 10am-1am

Monday T0am-1am

Mark Browning
Director | BA LAW




From: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 October 2024 16:26

To: mbrowning

Cc: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@|bhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Environmental Protection Representation - 2024/01664/LAPR - POPEYES
348 North End Road London SW6 1NB

Dear Mr Browing,

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence Number: 2024/01664/LAPR

Premises name: POPEYES

Premises address: 348 North End Road London SW6 1NB

| hope you're well.

| am forwarding you the below representation which we have received from the
Environmental Protection team.

Please let me know if you have any comments.

Kind regards

Lorna McKenna

Licensing Compliance Officer
Licensing

From: Environmental Protection: H&F <noise@lbhf.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 October 2024 14:25

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Ullah Abdul: H&F <Abdul.Ullah@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 2024/01664/LAPR - POPEYES 348 North End Road London SW6
1NB

Good afternoon Licensing Team,

Having checked and considered the location, neighbouring premises and other
business operating in the same area, the Noise and Nuisance Team have to object
the proposed extended hours of service.

There are similar business in that neighbourhood and the latest closing time is from
Mc Donalds at midnight.

There are many residential premises above Popeyes and this application to extend
the hours can cause disturbance and significant increase in noise complaints, we
think if it is approved more business would follow them requesting to extend also
their hours of trading.

Please don'’t hesitate to contact me if you want to discuss it further.

Kindest regards,



John Garcia (Investigator)





